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PLUMBING &HEATING



March 10, 2017
Sean Invencio

AEI

6 Wesley St

Chelmsford, MA 01824

RE: Genzyme Framingham (5MTN 302)

JOB 3300
I am pleased to submit this quote for the following scope of work referring to your email on 08MARCH17 in regards to Genzyme 5MTN disconnecting (3) BSC’s and Reconnecting (3) BSC’s
Included in Scope:

· (2) Men 1st day disconnect (3) BSC’s
· (2) Men 2nd day reconnect (3) BSC’s, providing material for proper reconnection
· Re-Pipe to existing piping
Not Included in Scope:  

· Off hour work

· Permit
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